19. Kiernan-Yasko House
136 South Whiton Street

1882 - LL 9/15/2011

This property was sold to Bryon Moore in
1878 and the house was constructed within
the nextthree years. The house was inherited
by Elmer Kiernan in 1913. Elmer’s wife Erika
established “Kiernan’s Candy Kitchen" and
sold confections at the house. Customers
would enter from the porch on the south
side on the house. This two-story frame
house has had no exterior modification
since its original construction. Note the
scalloping on the three gables, the original
transom over the front door and the “Candy
Kitchen” porch entrance on the south side.
This home is currently owned by Richard
and Caryl Yasko, Caryl being a renowned
artist. Currently it is the only home listed
for its cultural significance rather than
architectural style.

20. Whitewater Armory
146 West North Street

1942- 1L 3/5/2015

Officially opened in 1942, the Whitewater
Armory served as a National Guard Armory
until 1992. During and after that 50 year
stint the Armory served as a hub for many
community activities as well. Boy Scouts, Girl
Scouts, fraternal and religious groups made
use of this community-oriented facility.
Other community activities such as dances,
roller skating, and athletic events took place
here. Voting did occur and continues to take
place at the Armory.

21. Starin Park Water Tower
504 West Starin Road

1889 - LL 12/3/2015

Rising 80 feet above the landscape of one of
the oldest recognized parks in Wisconsin is
the Starin Park Water Tower. Built in 1889,
it is the state’s second oldest operating
municipal water tower. At the time of its
construction, it was the tallest structure in
Whitewater. Its octagon shaped tower can
hold 185,000 gallons of water and its base is
made of limestone from a local quarry. Both
the water tower and Starin Park take their
names from Duane Starin who donated the
park’s nine acres to the City of Whitewater.

22. Moknes/Epps House
970 West Highland Street

¢. 1970 - LL 5/4/2017

Designed by American architect Peter Fritz
Dreger circa 1970, the Moksnes/Epps House
is one of two modern/contemporary homes
in the city with a “Wrightian” influence.
Dregerdescribedthishouse planasa“radical”
design by “turning the house around”so that
the living room and dining room faced the
back of the lot and the bedrooms fronted
on the street side. This house features a
split-level design with board and batten
walls both inside and out as well as narrow
windows under wide eaves and a hip roof of
asphalt shingles. In addition, this house has
a single carport.

23. Walton Oaks Park
654 North Stonefield Lane

2008 - LL 8/3/2017

Walton Oaks Park is located in the Park Crest
Subdivision in the northwestern corner of
the City of Whitewater in Jefferson County.
The 2.6 acre parcel was donated to the City in
memory of Don and Ethel Walton on August
9, 2008 by Ross and Melissa Walton. This rare
oak savannah park has a combination of
white and burr oak trees which are as much
as 250 years old as well as several second
generation younger oaks.

24, Oak Grove Cemetery
East Main Street

1844 - 11 9/6/2018

Dr. James Trippe and his wife Rosepha
donated one acre of land on a knoll in
Whitewater in 1844 for use as Grove
Cemetery. In 1884 George Esterly cast an
iron gate and stile for a visitors entrance to
the cemetery. With the installation of the
gate, the cemetery was then referred to as
Oak Grove Cemetery. Today, Oak Grove is
regarded as an historic pioneer cemetery
with over 800 burialsincluding veterans from
the Revolutionary War, the War of 1812, the
Civil War, as well as several of Whitewater’s
pioneer families.




